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Thanks and | will pass this on.

—Original Message—
From: Nikki ﬂ [mailto: NEEIMIER@Co volusia fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 2:49 PM

To: Graves, Richard
Subject: RE: NEED INFORMATION

Richard,

Thanks for the invite. Unfortunately | have meetings all day. Feel free
to give my number out to anybody who needs assistance.

You can always give me a call at the office or on my cell -

Talk to you soon.

Nikki

>>> "Graves, Richard" <RGraves@vcso.us> 12/1/2009 2:41 PM >>>

NO HURRY. ORMOND PD WOULD LIKE THE INFORMATION. ALSO, WE HAVE A "BROWN
BAG LUNCH" SCHEDULED FOR 1130HRS AT DAYTONA BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT.
GRAB SOMETHING TO EAT, BRING IT WITH YOU, HAVE SOME FUN AND TELL THE
GUYS WHAT YOU CAN DO FOR THEM TO HELP WITH INVESTIGATIONS. YOU ARE A
GOOD SOURCE NO ONE KNOWS ABOUT YET. PLUS YOU GET TO SEE THE FACES OF
THOSE YOU TALK TO ON THE PHONE. JUST GIVE JIM TURNER A CALL AT

IF YOU GONNA MAKE IT. LOOK FORWARD TO SEEING YOU.

——0Original Message—--

From: Nikki & [mailto: nERIEMME@co. volusia. fl.us)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 8:01 AM

To: Graves, Richard

Subject: Re: NEED INFORMATION

As soon | wash off the mud from my ride | will see what I can find
out... That's gonna be a tough one though.

Nikki

>>> "Graves, Richard" <RGraves@vcso.us> 11/30/2009 1:48 PM >>>

NIKKI, AFTER YOU TAKE ME ON A RIDE ON YOUR NEWLY REPAIRED ATV COULD YOU
ATTEMPT TO FIND OUT WHO A BLACK MALE IS THAT GOES BY THE NAME "BUBBA J".
THANKS, GRAVES
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Thanks again. Talk to ya later

maili%Fcc.vo!usia.ﬂ,us}
r27,2 821 AM

Subject: Re: INMATE: JAMES PATRICK MARTIN

Richard,
Give me a call when you get a chance. My cell number is 785 9022.
Nikki

>>>"Graves, Richard" <RGraves@vcso.us> 10/26/2009 5:28 PM >>>

CAPTAIN NIKKI, FIRST OFF "WUZ UP". HOPE EVERYTHING IS SMOOTH OUT THERE.
SECOND, YOU HAVE A GUEST: JAMES PATRICK MARTIN, WHO HAS BEEN A FREQUENT
GUEST. HE IS A SUSPECT IN SOME MORE BURGLARIES AND WE THINK HE HAS A
GIRLFRIEND WHO MAY BE THE KEY AND THUS THE WEAK LINK.

COULD YOU RESEARCH THE FINE YOUNG MAN AND SEE WHAT YOUNG (OR MIDDLE
AGED) FEMALES ARE ON HIS VISITATION LIST PLEASE. | APPRECIATE IT AND
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE.

HOPE | DON'T SEE YOU FOR ANYMORE DEAD INMATES. | HEARD HER DEATH WAS A
NATURAL PER THE M.E.
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